United Nations Nations Unies
UNRRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/AC,7/SR. ko

7 March 1948

AND ECONOMIQUE ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL -
SOCIAL COMMITTEE
SIXTH SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTIETH MEETING
Lake Success, New York
Vednesday, 3 March 1948, at 3,00 p.m.
Present:
Chairman: Mr, KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic)

Australia Mr, Jockel
Brazil Mr, de Souza~Gomes
Canada Mr, Curry
Chile Mr, Larrain
China Mr, Cha
Demmark - Mr, Friis
France Mr, Lamarle
Lebanon Mr, Azkoul
Netherlands Mr, Van Heuven
New Zealand Mr, Lendrum
Peru Mr. Labarthe
Poland Mr, Katz~-Suchy
Turkey Mr. Savut
Union of Soviet Socialist

Republics Mr, Borisov
United Kingdom Miss Salt
United States of America Mr. Kotschnig
Venezuela Mr. Perez-~Perozo

Representative of Specialized Agencies:

Internationel Labour
Organization Mr. Metall

Note: Corrections of this summary record provided for in the rules of
procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed
period to Mr, Delavenay, Director, Editorial Division, Room CC+87,

~ v, Imke Juccess. Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated

C & & Midigidetter written on headed notepaper and enclosed in an envelope
marked "Urgent" and bearing the eppropriate symbol number.

/Consultants '

[
@ i

I 7 1 N RN
Brvid 2 4edl

Uni+RE HaTions
LroHEs o

o —— ey an -

R T ———



L/AC.T/SR.kO
Page 2

Consultants from Non-Govermmental Organizations:

World Federation of
Trade Unions Miss Splecgel
Secretariat: Sir Raphael Cilento (Director of the Social
Activities Division)
L, Srte (Director of the Division of
Privileges and Immunities
ond Registration of Treaties)

lr, lessing-lierzejewski (Secretary of the Committee)

CCICUIMATICNS VINA THEF 1TTTEFLRIATIONAL FEXNAL AND PISTITTRTILARY CMMIESICH
CONSIDERATION OF THE SECRETARIAT'S LEGAL OPINION ON THE QUESTION WHETHER
SPAIIl HAS CEASED TO BE A MEIMBER OF THE IPPC, CONSIDERATION OF THE

IIEW ZEALAND DRAFT RESOLUTION

At the Chairman's request, Dr. SABA (Director of the Division of
Immunities and Registration of Treaties) commented briefly on the Legal
Opinion on the question whether Spain has ceased to be a member of the
International Penal and Penitentiary Commission "IPFC" (document
E/AC,7/66), which the Social Committee had requested from the Secretary-
General, After examining the documents placed at its disposal, the
Legol Department of the Secretariet had reached the conclusion that the
Spanish Government was not now a member of the IFPC, He pointed out,
however, that under the present terms of Article 2 of the Constitutional
Regulations of the Internctionel Commission any Government willing to
concur in the work of the Ccmmission had, in principle, the right to
membership of the IPFC,

Mr. IEWDRUM (llow Zecland) explained the New Zeolund delegation's
viewpoint when preparing the draft resolution (document E/AC.?/?O) that
it was subﬁitting to the Social Committee for approval. He drew the
Member's attention to an omendment that he wished to make to the text
of paragraph 3, beginning with the words: "REQUEST the Sociel Commission....'
He thought it preforable to replace the words "...providing that...." by
the words "provided and so long as....", which exactly defined the
Committee's attitude regarding the Spanish Government.

As it appeared from the Secretariat's legal opinion that the Spanish
Government had ceased to be a member of the International Commission, there
was no longer any reason why the Social Commission should not comply with
the Council's request concerning consultations with the IPFPC.

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) thought that the new form which the

New Zealand representative had just given to the draft resolution, and

/the explanations



E/AC.T/SR.40
Page 3

the oxrﬂanatlons with whicn he had accomnanled it should be sufficient
to make the queutlon clear and dispel any doubts which the members of
the Camittee night still have. '
However, she sugnested that a Slluht emendment be made to purazrarh 4
-by adding the following words: "...and that the above-mentioned
consultations should include consideration of such revisions.” This
emendrent provided a remedy for the lack of preclsion of the International
Commission's Regulations; it did not, on the other hand, prejudge the
ncture of the relaotions to be estoblished between the Social Commission
and the TPFC. S I
Vith regard to the Spanish Govermment®s poss1ble re-aimission to the
IPPC, the New Zealand draft resolution provided the necessary guorantees,
She requested thet the excellent’accounf of the negotiations between
the United Natiohs ond the IPPC, which Sir Raplael Qilento hed given at
o previous meeting, be published es esn official -document.
~ The United Kingdom'delegatidn would support the New Zealand draft
resolution if the.latter éccepﬁed the emendment proposed by the United
Kingdom, o ' * ' "4 f
Mr, LEWDRUM (Wew Zealand) stated that his delegation was ready to
acce}t the cmendment propoged by the United Kingdom reprosentative.
lir, KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) ebsolutely refused to accept the New Zezland
dreft resolution. It was essential that all the ways by which the Franco
Government might gain readmission to the IPFC should be clooeﬁ before
there could be any question of establishing relations between the
Social Commlsglon and that orgaenization. Thus the first condition to be
fulfilled was the revision of the IFPPC's Constltutlonal Regulatlons ‘
mentloned in the legal opinion, which would enable the IPPC to ecquire
effective control of admissions. The idea of upsetting, in tho present
case, the procedure hebituelly folloved by ell the speciallzed agencieu,
vas out of the question, Thero was no justification for the haste with
" which certain Members wished to act. _
The Secx etary~General should communlcate to the Social Commis 1on
all fresh 1nfo”mation collected on this question 51nce the Comm1531on
had decidcd that in view of the General Assembly's Resolutlon on relatlons
of Members of the United Natlons with Spaln, it could not enter 1nto )
relations with the IPFC, " o
The Commission would then have to decide whether the events that hed
teken plece since its first dec1sion permitted it to tuke e dlfferent

attltude.
/He recalled



, E/Ac.z/SR.uo

Page

He recelled that the IPPC had asked permission to enter into reletions
with the United Nations at. e time when the Franco Government: was actually
a member of the IPPC, vhich was not menticndd in the request. Certein
Members, among them.Poland and France, had had to draw the Social
Commissicn’s attention to {ihis peint, Consideredle doubt remained today -

os oven the legal opinion hed shown - concerning the possiviiity of the
Franco Governmasnt again participating in the IPPC. No hasty decision
must be taken as long as the situation with regard to Spain was nct
absolusely clecar,

In conclusion, he repeated his suzgestion that the Soclal Commission
be asked 4o toke o decision basecd on the new; or apparently new aspects of
the situation. . ,

Mr, IEMARIE (France) statad thab the Freanch delegation had no further
doubt that the IPFC did not at present fulfil the reguired condivions under
vhich the United lotions could enter intc relationship with it in accordance
with the principles stoted in the General Assembly’s Resolution of
12 Deccmber 19456, It was a question of fact, not a questicn of lew thatb
Spein was no longer o member of the IPPC, since no article of the IPFPC's
Constitutiovnal Regulations laid down conditions for the alnmission or
exclusion of members. The reletions to te established between the

.. United Nutions and the IPEC would be de jure relations, which could not
be bosed cn a de facto situation,

He quoted a precedsnt regarding the Franco Governzent’s participating
in international orgenizations: the Universol Postel; Union had resolved,
in Article iT of a Protocol signed in Paris in 1946, to suspend the
participation of the Franco Govermment until the conditions: stated in
the General Assembly's Resolution of 12 Decembor 1946 were fulfilled,

There was a similer precedent in comnection with the International
. Telecommunications Union, : :

.Cohsequently, he did not accept the lew Zeoland draft resolution,
but agroed with the remarks of the Polish representative, He pointed out,
however, that if, during a later discussion, part of the New Zealand
dreft resolution were to be resubmitted in another form, it should be made
- cleer in the fifth paragraph, in the phrase: "...how international-.
activities in the field of prevention of crime...can best be cerried
out,.,.", that such action was teoken within the competence, or under the
ausyices of, the United Nations, . .

Replying to various remarks made during the debate, Mr. KOTSCHIIG

(United States of America) said that the matter in question hgd beén under

- /discussion



E/AC.7/SR. b
Pape 5

discussion for five months, and consequently a decision could not ‘be called
" hasty; on the oonurc.ry, o decision must be reached, Purthevmore, the ‘
Social Comm.rsmn ywas to consult the IPEC on a particu ar ‘point, and
there was no ques tlon of concluding ywith an agreement of 'bhe kind that had
been reached with the specia;i‘sed agencies,
' With regeord to consmtation with the IPFC , there was no queatlon
of conn,lullng any egreement vhich would moke the IFPFC a specm.l.ized
agency, no porm:mert link or co- opereticn need be establ ished, All that
“had been propoged was to facilitate the detormination of how interns tlonol
activities in the fisld of prevention of crime and the treatment of - '
offenders could bess be carried cut; vhich meent: how they could best be
carricd out by the United Nations. '
fie proposed éeleting the fourth and sixth paragrophs cf the
New Zealand‘d::‘aft resolution, The Sourth paragrcph, wiich recommended thet
the IPPC should give consiCerwtion to the guestion of revising its
Constitutional Regulotions, seemed incomsistent vith the limited and
SPec1flc noture of the consultation in qusstion, The sixth percgraph vas
not clear ani might be understood to mean that an agreement of the by o2
reached wish the specialized agencies was being considered.

Speaking as Dyelorussian representabive, the CHAIRVAN sald that he
" cowld not understend the hoste with which certain Members wished to solve
this cucstion, There was o whole series of international orgaxdzetions
of which the Frunco Government was not a member; they bhcd well-gefined °
statutes and could be usefully consulted on the seme points as the IPPC.
One example was the International Association of Criminel Law, vhich vas
golng to receive status "B" as e specialized agency.

The legal opinion supplied by the Secretary-General was not even
confirmed by the facts, It was stated thet Spain vas no longer & Member
of the IPFC, but in fect, , she had agreed to withdraw on cond:.tlon that she
mainteined consultative relations with the IPFC. o

The Feoncmic and Social Cowncil could not agree to establish
reloticas with the IPFC when it might perhap., be forzced to revoke thet
decision later, ' o

‘He recalled that the Social Cormission had had to point out thet ‘the
" Fronmzo Govermment was o member of the IPPC before any questicn was raised
as to the rélations to be estoblished between the United Vetions end the
I¥™C » and the Economic and Social Council had at flrst agreed to theso™

s

relatlons in princ:Lple.
4 The Soc:Lal Comnzlssion ‘should examine’the substance of this guostion

end reach a dacision which, in his opinion, should be negotive. The
/Commigsion



E/AC.7/SR.%0
Page 6

Cenmission would undoubtedly seek to enter into relations with a more.:

reputable organizetion. , e S
Mr, TERES-FER0ZO (Ver: ezuala) expressed his delegation’s approval.cf

.- the French raprecentative’s statensnt.:

suffTiziently well-dcefined.,

The legol situation was.nobt .
It weuld b2 wise to postrene comsultation |
writh tle IPPC until the lattor hed finelly exicluded the Franco Goverient
fren neabership, : S p

. hiry KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) esked whether the Sccretariat's activities
in the rrevention of crime would be held ur in the cosence of . consultation

with the IPPC. Incidentally, he would like to heve some idoa of the werk

dore by the.Secretariab in this field, S : ’
He recelled that the League of Hations hed been in contact with a .
series of internationcl legal resecarch orgenizctions ond that other
institutions of the scme Lind, such as the Association of Deniccratic
Jurists, the International Criminal Police Commission, The Howard League
for Pencl Reforma and The International Bureeu for the Unificatien of
Criminel Law, etc,, still existed, What steps had been taken to enser
into consultation with these verious organizations, and was the IPFC really
the only body ci’ its kind? , -
I'othing in the llew Zealand draft resolation required en amendment
of the IPPC Constitution prohibiting readmission of the Franco .Govezjnnent.
The exuct position of the Franco Government. with regerd to the IPPC was:
not even clear at the yresent time: if any fact concerning it had been,
estoblished, it had only been at the time when the Franco Government .
eddressed a letter to the Secretary-General of the IPFC, The Committee
did not Imow what the position was novw. L
In reply to the Venezuelan representative's remo.rks and to Cluevtiors
roised by the representotive of Poland, Sir Raophael CILENTO (Director of
"the Social Activities Division).stated that the Secretariat was fully - .
aware of the need to forestoll any possible readmisslon of the Frecnco |
Govermment to membership of the IPFC, The Secretcriat would have to
droft various propesals for amendment of thot body'!s rules of procedure.
As to consultation with existing organs, he stated that the. . .-
" Secretoriat had consulted cbout o hundred experts on crvimipal natters
* and ‘maintoined close contact with obout forty of them, He added thab the
‘Social Activities Division had decided to set up groups of experts in ..
verious countries, Such groups already existed in the United Statqs of
America, Canada, South Africa ani Cuba. One would shortly be ‘set in the
United Kingdom ond negotiations were- in progress to form two in Belpium.

_/As. indicated - -



EfAC.T/ S’R l;o
Page T

As indiceted in & documenﬁ read to *Lha Conmnt’cce , the Social Activities
Division had established contact with numerous internationel orgenizetions,
seven of which had had relations with the League of Natlonb.

A Plenary meeting of the IPPC would De required if its rules of
procedurs were to be amenced, and the next reguler session was not duo
until August, But a report had to be drawn up for the next session of
the Social Coxmissicn in April. | '

Recaﬁitlﬁating the work of the Social Activities Division, he said
that a report had been sent to Merbers end thirty-four hed replied.

The present study pian was basad on consideration of these replies and
p;r‘ogreés vias baing made daily. The opportunity to consult the IPPC -
would be velusble for the completion of this programe. '

- He asked for specific information on the nature of the proposed
consultation with the IPEC, | |

Was it intended to hold a joint meeting of the TIPPC and the Social
Commission at the United Nations headquarters, or merely to consult
certain membsrs of the IPFC, and it the latter, vhich members?

Mr. BORISOV (Umon of Soviet Socialist Republics) could not accept
'bhé Wew Zealend draft resolution., The matter was not as. limited as
certain Members wished to suggest. The question was to dscide vhether
they would safeguard the principles leid dovm by the General Assembly's
resolution against the Franco Government and its ban on the esteblishment
of relations with internationel organs of which that Govermment was a
member. The United Stotes representativa urged the establishment of
relations with the IPPC and gave great publicity to thot institution.
On the other hand, the Legal Department was not even in a position to
state that the Franco Government was no longer a member of the IFPC, as
that organization had no means of effective control of admissions or
of excluding any govermment,

Thus the New Zealand resolution had no solid foundation, Thet
was quite obvious, The draft provided that the Economic and Sociel
Council should es’cabllgh contact with the IPFC glthough the position
of the latter with regard to the Franco Government remeined extremely
doubtful., Moreover, why was the Committee made to waste its time
discucsing thn.s matter when it should be referred to the Soci
Conmis 1on? Tt was the Commission that would have to establish eny
future contact with the IFPC; hence as & matter of tact it should be
left to .make the decision.

He recalled that there were many other orgenizations to consult,

apart from the IPPC, In conclusion, he stated that the Generel
" [Assenibly's



E/AC.T7/SR.LO
Yepe 8

Acser™ly's resolution ought to be the deciding factor in fhe present

discassion and thet no oae in the United llations should be allowed to

s scveral members hed
1t wves ecsential to huve de fecto and de jure assurance
thet the Fremco Govornment wauld not be e merndber of the IFTC,

violate decisions of the General Asserbly, A
alrcody caid,

lr, KOLSCHIIIG (Lmtcd svates of Amer ica) wiched to a’muss the |

fect thet it was only o questlon of consulting the IFPPC, end not of
ectebliching consultative relations with it. IHe thenked Sir Raphael Cilento
for his cccount of the Secreteriat's ectivitics in the Ticld of crine
prevention, He pointed b that prescent concultietions took pluco malnly'
vith individuel experts end that morcover, the members of the TPEC .‘weré'
governments, including those of France, ﬁolgium, Polend, .Czcchoslp‘vakia,
Tugoslavia, the United States, cte., How f:ould it bo seid thzit.sucjh an.
organizetion wes susrect? ' .

| The Soéial'Coxmission had not the ﬁccgssary powers to take a
decision. It was for the Dconcmic end Social Council to tcke _’l(_:his _
decision, which wes of ¢ political natuvre, as the USSR rorrcsentaitive
hed yointed out, "‘he fact that the Sociel Commission had 1ni‘ormed the
Council of the Spanish Gover:mient's xmrfbcr.,hip of the IPPC dld not
increese its povers,

In reply to Sir I‘ :vheel Cilento's question he seid that the
propos:zd consultation would talie plece between certain membqrs of
the Sccicl Cormission and certain members of the IPFC. ‘ '

Vr. LATRAIN (Chile) supported the iew Zeeclend dreft resolution
with the emendmonts rroposcd Ly the Unitcd States of Amevica end the
Unltcd Idngdon.,  The third porograph of the drn“, yes in conformity
with the Genercl Assenbly's decision in ro"urd to rolations of
Miembers of the United lations with Upain, Teking up o sugcestion. by ;

the French representetive, he proposecd inserting in pa-l””lal‘h D some

such explanation as "under the cus splees of the United ﬂamon“ 'aftel.

the words "international activities". : o
n a sted
The CHAIRI‘IAH: speaking as representative of Byclorussits sugEes .

thot if 1t was 0011‘eC‘t thet the Generel Assembly wos lcuponmble For

decisions concerning the estoblishment of relations with "I‘Ccmllzbd
agencies, possibly the Chartor contumed scme provision for consultatlo
Wwith en intern(.tlonal organizetion, g

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland), ofter the enking Sir Raphael cllento for.
his statement on his ‘Department's activities, scid he hed not me,,nt
to suggest that it was

the business of the Social «,om.qwrlon to ‘bw
/o, fan.



B/AG.7/SR %0
Page 9

a Tinal decision goncerning the IFFC,  The facts were that the Economic.
and Social Council had teken the decision to enter into relations with -
the IPPC, that that decision had not been revoked and that- it was the - -
Social Commission which had concluded that it need not implement the
Council's decision until the IPFC had eliminoted certain condi’tions'._ :

In reply to the Byslorussian representative's question; he pointed
out that a].tilough Articles 57 end 63 of the Charter provided. for cgreements
with specialized agencies, the occasional consultation now in guesticn
was an entirely diflerent wnabtter, for which the Charter made no provision.

Tir; SABA (Director of the Division of Privileges and ZImmunities and
the Registration of Treaties) stated thet although, apart from Articles 5T
and 63 of.the Chavter, which provided for the estoblishment of regular "
relotions with the specialized agencies, and Article Tl which referred
to non-govermmental orgonizetions, there wes no forpal provision in the
< Charter asuthorizing United Mabtions organs +to enter into consvltations; .
he aid not believe that the possibility of these organs entering into
occasionsl consultations with indivifuals or organizations was excluded
by reason of that omission in the text of the Charter. A

My, IAMARIE (France) thought that the point just raised conceraing
the provisions of the Cherter was a good illustration of the complexity
of the prcblem., He accepted the legal explanation given by Dr. Sabds -

In comciusion, the Committee must revert to the General Assembly's

resolution on relations of Members of the United Fatlons with Spaln,

viich was the authoritative ruling on this matter.
beoen given that the Franco Government was not or would not-become ;
Grms of the IPEC's constitutional -~
If the Franco ;Government - - °
ag it. -

. Iio" guarantee b.d

~

(39

meriber of the IPPC, and under the t
regulations no such guarantee could exist. ‘
Wwished: to be readmitted to the IFPC, there was no way of excludl .
Thus, the will of the Franco Government was the decisive factor a.nd ,t,l?m:
alone should eneble the Committee to form & judgment. -
Mr, IENDRUM (New Zealand) pointed out that it would require &

constitutional regulations of the IPP»C,‘
gt and it wovld"

" the New Zealand

considergble time to revise the
8s that ormenization had no session scheduled w1l Augw
Moreover,
onsultation with the
amitted to reémbership.
nged

still be necessary to await the rotificetions.
Drajt vesolution specifically provided ‘that &1l ¢
IPPC nust cease if the Franco Government vere rea '
He agreed that, on this importent subject, the right of decfisn..gn'be'lo
£o the Eeonemic and Social Council and not to the Socilal’ Cormissions

B + . ., o . 5 . . not :
Vr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland), reverting to the legal question; aid |

L 1 on evervthing not formally
accept the in‘berpreta‘tion‘éccdrding o which gverything not
B ‘ Jprobibited



E/AC.T7/SR.bO
Paze 10

prohitited by the Cherter was permissible, In the present case, the.

Coarmitlice showld revert to the Ceneral Assembly's resolu’clon and. wc‘c 1n

conformity with it, _ _
Mr. AZKCUL (Lebenon) thiought that:as the Franco Government was 1o

longer ¢ wmember of the IPPC, consultation should be authorized, ..'l'i‘lle ,
HNew Zeolond draft resolution, moreover, took all necessary precautions
to meet a change in the situation; it was fully understood that all
relotions with the IPFC could be severed if the Franco Government vei'e
readmitted to membership. A

Mr, KOTSCHITIG (United States of fmerice.) utated that a too 11m1 ed
interpretatlion of the lack of any provisions in the Charter, corcerning
consultetions, would lead to prohibiting even consultations with
experts, He therefore supported the Lebanese representative's statement.

The CHAIRMAN, speeking as Byelorussiaon representative, asked whether
the Fconomic and Social Council should authorize ell consultation regarding
its activities. : '

Sir Rephcel CILENTO (Dlrecnor of the Sociel Actlvu.tles Division)
stated that the orgens of the United INations had the right to draw on
all sources for informetion and to enter into consultation vithout
special authorization. It was the estaklishment of consultat_lve status -
that was provided Tor by Articles.63 and 71 of the Charter.

liss SALT (United Kingdom) agreed with tho rerresentative of the
Unitcd Stotes of America in requesting the deletion of the ;i“ourzh gud
sixth peragrophs of the New Zealand draft. . resolution,.. . - : ' -

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) fully unde;rstood that the Secret(.rmt could
ask for any expert opinions it.deemed necessary. He would not, for
exaniple, object to the Sccretoriat'!s consulting the Chairman of the
IPPC personally. . But the very fact of the Econcmic and Social Council - '
deciding on.consultation with the IPPC tended to give that orgar..izat.ipn‘,.,.
o special position. : | ‘ T

It was important to note that the IPPC regardcd 1t.,el:t‘ as & .
"specialized agency" and that it enviseged even’cua.l collaboratlon vi’th
the Economic and Social Council of the United Natlons.. .

He would 1like to repeat thah even the New Zealand drai‘t resolatloﬂ-
roised dovbbs regording.the position of ‘the Franco Govermnen*b in . _
relations to. the IPPC and consequently 1ncluded certain precautlonary ‘
measures, . L o .

Lastly, it was necessary 'bo.revert to thelreclozmﬁendatvidé; of the
General Assenbly's resolution and conform to,them. - There vas-no rseson

for a haStY d<=0151on, and -delay would in no.way. pregudlce the worl:'of the
R /Dep‘,.r*me‘xt i



E/AC,T/SR.50
Page 11 '

Department of Social Affairs or the United Natiors as a whole.~
Mr. JCCKEL (Australis), g'oee.king on a point of order, moved the
closure of the debate, R : i ' e
The CHAIRMAN put the motion for closure t6 the vote.
The motion for closure of the debete was adovted by eleven votes
to three, L L o coT
The CHATRMAN observed.that tho-decision taken by the Committee would
not prevent o resumption of the discussion by the Council'at a rlerary

neeting,

- He would put t0 the vote the proposed amendments to the New uealand
draft resolution, beginning with that' of ‘the United angdom delegatlon.
He had that proposal read; it suggested the sddition to the fourth -
paragrarh of the following words: “...ond that the above—mentloned B
consultations should include consideration of such rev1sions. FeeoooT A

. Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) ‘stated that: the

érefu resolution submitted by New Zealend referred to a general quest‘ionr -
end recalled the position taken by the United Kingdom representativeo » '
both in the. past and.on this occasion, whenever the question of re:La*':Lons'~
with organizations of which the Franco.Govermment was a“member was
brought up. S e o . b

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (*’oland) expressed estonishment at the proposal to. i 4
dolete the paragraph providing guarantees ageinst the re-admission of-
the Franco-Government to membership of the. IPFC. U

Mr, IENDRUM (New Zealand) pointed out thet he-had accepted the
cmendment proposed by the United Kingdom: delegation; but did not- agree'
to the deletion of the paragreph as proposed by the Unlted States '
representative, . - - . ST e

Miss SALT (United K:Lngdom) remarked that the representative of the
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics had implied that the draft. resolution
really emanated from the United Kingdom and not from Illew Zeglandy - The
Unlted Klngdom delegation csked for the: withdrawal’ of that, essertlon

which vas entirely untrue. RERI S
., Mr. LENDRUM (New Zealand} protested cate"orlcal]y aga:.nst the -
inmnuatlon of the USSR representative regarding the authorship of
the draft resolutiozr submitted by New :Zeoland. That. .country’s sovereigﬁty <
was clearly established in international law, as the representative of-the "
Union of Soviet Soc:.allst Republlcs could ascertain. S :
Mr. BCORISOV (Un:Lon of Soviet SOCl&llo'{? Republlcs) sald that the '
roapresentatives of the Unlted Kingdom and New Zealand, had not underntood

his statement. Conseque*ltly, he was not prepared to withdraw it, but
/va ready

.t o



E/AC.T7/SR.}%0
Page-12 i

was ready to explain its meaning to the United Kingdom representative if
she so desired, ‘ o . ' _

Mr, KATZ-SUCHY (Polend) proposed two emendments, The first was the.
deletion of that part of paragraph 2 following the words: |

", ..the Secretory-General....". The second was the addimon, at

that point, of the following new paragraph:
"REQUESTS the Social Commission to review the ques_i.:i'oil.'
of consultations in the light -of the discussions that have
taken place in the Committee...." ‘ - .

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as Byeclorussien representative ctated ’chat he
would vote against the draft resolution as a whole; it was contra.ry
to the Generel Asgem'bly s resolution of 12 December 191L6 ‘and was a
violation of the prinmples of the Charter, which did not provi@e for
such consultations. -

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) agein afflrmed tha:b
the Council should not take any decision during that session, He formelly
proposed that the discussion of the New Zealand draft resolution should
be deferred.e.nd requested & vote on that proposal by roll call.

After dlscussion, during which the representatives of Caneda and
Lebanon protested against putting the USSR proposal to the vote at that
point, the CHAIRMAN concluded that it would nevertheless be edvisable
to vote on this proposal first, | g

The vote was taken by roll call, with the following result: .

In favour: Byelorussian Soviet Socielist Republics, France,
Poland, Union of Soviet Socialist Republlcs.

Asainste Australia, Brazil, Canada, Denmark, Lebanon,

Netherlands, New Zealand, Peru, Turkey, United Kingdom, United
States of America.

Abstentions: China, Venezuela,:

Absen‘b : Chile

The proposgl of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republlcs was rejected
by eleven votes to four, with two obsteuntions.

Mr, PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) stated that he hed abstalned from voting
for the USSR proposal because he thought it necessary that the Social
Comission should be-eble to consult with the IPPC provided that the
Franco Govermment did not belong to that .organization,

The amendment proposed by the Polish delegation was rejected by
fen votes to'four, with three sbstentions.

»

/The a.mendinent



E/AC.T/SR.LO- .
Poge 13 .

The emendmemt proposed by the delegation .of the United States of .
“Ame¥ica for the deletion of Jgarag;raph h WaSs re;jected 'by elpht votes to

six, with three absten’cions.
The a.mendment ;p;oposed by the delegatiOn of- the United States of - .
America, for the deletion of paragraph 6, was adopted by eight votes to

four, with four abstentions,
The New Zealand draft resolution was put to the.vote as a whole by
roll cell, at the request of the Polish representative.

The result of that vote was as follows:

In favour: Australia, Brazil, Cenada, China, Denmark, Lebanon,
Hotherlends, New Zealand, Turkey, United Kingdom, United States of
America,

Against: Byelorussian Soviet Soclelist Republics, France, Polend,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Venezuela. &

Abstention: Peru.
Absent: Chile.

The draft resolution submitted by New Zealand was adopted as amended
by eleven votes to five, with one abstention.

Mr, LABARTHE (Peru) remerked that after the explanations provided
by the Secretariat on the question of the participation of the Franco
Government in the IPPC, he would have been prepared to vote in favour
of the resolution if the amendments proposed by the United States of
America had been adopted. He pointéd out that his country always abstained
from taking o position on questions relating to "Franco Spain". Peru
recognized only one Spain. The wording used constituted interference in
a country's interncl affairs; the United Nations did not possess that
right,

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Polond) expressed astonishment at the statement made ;
by the representative of Peru. He hoped that Membors of the United Nations
might consult the summery records of meetings in order to ascertain the
attitude adopted by certain Members.

Mr. FRIIS (Demmark) expleined that he had voted for the dreft because
he considered it a provisional document and velieved that +he Economic
and Social Council would decide the question st its next session.

The CHAIRMAWN, speaking as Byelorussian representative, explained
his vote, Moreover, he reserved the right to relse the same objectlions
et a plenary meeting, He had voted against the draft because he regarded
its adoption as o violotion of Articles 57 and 63 of the Charter,

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that

he had voted against the draft resolution beceuse he thought that
/indirectly




E/AC.T/SR.bO .
Page 14 °

indirectly and on the initiative of cettain répresentatives, 1t contravened
the resolution of. the.General Assembly, ~In:splte of thg doubts that =~ _
remaeined regarding the Franco Govermment's participating in the-IPFC, the.
draft had been ndopted. ' That act wps a violation of the General.
Asscinbly-'s.resolutibn‘_” o . .

The mooting rose at 6.45 p.m.



